THIS ISSUE HAS NO PART II (REVISED REGULATIONS) OR PART III (REGULATIONS)



The Saskatchewan Gazette

PUBLISHED WEEKLY BY AUTHORITY OF THE QUEEN'S PRINTER

PART I

Volume 88

REGINA, FRIDAY, JANUARY 3, 1992

No. 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I

ACTS PROCLAIMED	2
ORDER IN COUNCIL	2
The Crown Corporations Act, 1978	2
MINISTER'S ORDER	2
The Veterinary Services Act	2
PUBLIC NOTICES	3
The Change of Name Act	3
The Garage Keepers Act	
Highway Traffic Board	
The Motor Carrier Act	9
The Oil and Gas Conservation Act	9
The Urban Municipality Act, 1984 1	10
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PRIVATE BILL	10
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE PROVINCE	
OF SASKATCHEWAN 1	10
NOTICE TO ADVERTISERS 1	10

ACTS PROCLAIMED – 1991

The following proclamations have been issued that are effective on or after January 1, 1991:

The Agri-Food Act, c.A-15.2, S.S. 1990-91. Sections 1 to 32, 34 to 36, subsection 37(2) and sections 38 to 40 proclaimed in force effective January 1, 1991.

The League of Educational Administrators, Directors and Superintendents Act, 1991, c.L-9.02, S.S. 1990-91. Proclaimed in force effective August 1, 1991.

The Legal Profession Act, 1990, c. L-10.1, S.S. 1990-91. Proclaimed in force effective October 1, 1991.

The Medical Laboratory Licensing Act, c.M-9.1, S.S. 1989-90. Proclaimed in force effective April 1, 1991.

The Ozone-depleting Substances Control Act, c.O-8, S.S. 1990-91. Proclaimed in force effective January 1, 1991.

The Personal Care Homes Act, c.P.6.01, S.S. 1989-90. Proclaimed in force effective October 1, 1991.

The Planning and Development Amendment Act, 1989, c.51, S.S. 1990-91. Section 31 proclaimed in force effective January 1, 1991.

The Referendum and Plebiscite Act, c. R-8.01, S.S. 1990-91. Proclaimed in force effective September 10, 1991.

The Saskatchewan Heritage Foundation Act, c.S-22.1, S.S. 1990-91. Proclaimed in force effective February 18, 1991.

The Saskatchewan Human Rights Code Amendment Act, 1989, c.23, S.S. 1990-91. Section 11 proclaimed in force effective March 1, 1991.

The Summary Offences Procedure Act, 1990, c.S-63.1, S.S. 1990-91. Proclaimed in force effective January 1, 1991.

*A proclamation appearing in this list for the first time is indicated in bold print.

ORDER IN COUNCIL

The Crown Corporations Act, 1978

(O.C. 1041/91) 17 December 1991 TO THE HONOURABLE THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL:

The undersigned has the honour to report that: 1 Section 3 and 6 of *The Crown Corporations Act, 1978* provide, in part, that:

3(1) The Lieutenant Governor in Council may appoint one or more persons to operate any business, enterprise or undertaking, on behalf of the Crown in right of Saskatchewan, the operation of which is considered advisable for the public good.

(2) The person or persons originally appointed pursuant to subsection (1) and their successors in

office shall be a corporation, under a name to be designated by the Lieutenant Governor in Council.

6(1) The affairs and business of a corporation shall be managed by a board of directors consisting of the persons appointed pursuant to subsection 3(1).

(2) The Lieutenant Governor in Council may designate a member of the board of directors as chairman and another member of the board as vice-chairman of the board.

2 By Your Honour's Order 888/91, dated September 25, 1991, Bill Gibson of Regina was appointed as the Saskatchewan Government Growth Fund Management Corporation and as the Board of Directors thereof, and was further designated to be Chairman of the Board of Directors.

3 It is desirable and in the public interest that Donald R. Ching, of Saskatoon be appointed as successor to Bill Gibson of Regina.

The undersigned has the honour, therefore, to recommend that your Honour's Order do issue pursuant to sections 3 and 6 of *The Crown Corporations Act, 1978*:

(a) terminating the appointment of Bill Gibson, Regina, as the Saskatchewan Government Growth Fund Management Corporation and as Board of Directors thereof;

(b) appointing Donald R. Ching, Saskatoon, as the successor to Bill Gibson, Regina, as the Saskatchewan Government Growth Fund Management Corporation and as Board of Directors thereof; and

(c) designating Donald R. Ching, Saskatoon, as Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Saskatchewan Government Growth Fund Management Corporation.

RECOMMENDED BY:

D. Lingenfelter, Minister Responsible for The Saskatchewan Government Growth Management Corporation.

RECOMMENDED BY:

L. Simard, Acting Minister Responsible for

The Crown Investments Corporation.

The crown investments corporation

APPROVED BY: R. Romanow,

President of the Executive Council.

ORDERED BY:

S. Fedoruk,

Lieutenant Governor.

Regina, Saskatchewan

MINISTER'S ORDER

The Veterinary Services Act

DISORGANIZATION OF THE EARL GREY VETERINARY SERVICE DISTRICT

By virtue of the authority vested in me by subsections 15(1), (2) and (3) of *The Veterinary Services Act*, R.S.S. 1978, c. V-6, and in accordance with the recommendation of the R.M.'s of Cupar No. 218, Longlaketon No. 219, McKillop No. 220, Touchwood No. 248, Last Mountain Valley No. 250, and Mount Hope No. 279, made to me pursuant to the said Act, I, Bernhard H. Wiens, Minister of Agriculture and Food, do hereby order the disorganization of the Earl Grey Veterinary Service District to be effective October 1, 1991.

Dated at Regina, December 4, 1991.

Bernhard H. Wiens, Minister of Agriculture and Food. Certified True Copy:

Bernhard H. Wiens, Minister of Agriculture and Food.

PUBLIC NOTICES

The Change of Name Act

REGISTRATIONS OF CHANGE OF NAME

The following changes of name are hereby registered under the provisions of *The Change of Name Act.*

Former Name: John ANTOSZCZYSZYN (k/a Michael John ANTOSHEWSKI) Address: Weirdale, Saskatchewan Name Changed To:

Michael John ANTOSHEWSKI Dated: December 18, 1991.

Former Name: David Michael Alan HULS Address: Regina, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Kevin George GROTTICK Dated: December 19, 1991.

Former Name: Gail Marie OLCHOWY Address: Kinistino, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Gail Marie GUDELOT Name of Child: Former Name: Dawn Gabrielle OLCHOWY Name Changed To: Age Dawn Gabrielle GUDELOT 16 yrs. Dated December 16, 1991.

Former Name: Robert Ashley WOLF Address: Outlook, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Ashley Robert WANKEL Dated: December 17, 1991.

Given under my hand at Regina, Sask. Wilmer Berg, Director of Vital Statistics.

The Garage Keepers Act

Notice is hereby given that Lakeview Farm Equipment will sell by public auction, pursuant to

The Garage Keepers Act, the following described vehicle:

One (1) 8430 John Deere Tractor, serial no. 6678, owned by Cliff Larson.

The auction will occur at Great Plains Industrial Park, White City, Sask., at 9 a.m., February 1, 1992. Great Plains Auctioneers will act as auctioneer. The postal address for Great Plains Auctioneers is Box 130, White City, Sask. SOG 5B0.

> Priel, Stevenson, Hood & Thornton, Barristers & Solicitors, 902 Spadina Crescent, East Saskatoon, Saskatchewan S7K 3H5

> Solicitors for Lakeview Farm Equipment.

Highway Traffic Board

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS

1 The Highway Traffic Board gives notice of receipt of the following applications.

2 Any party wishing to oppose an application must complete and file a Statement of Objection on or before January 27, 1992. Please reference the file number when filing opposition.

3 Where opposition is filed to any application, a public hearing will be scheduled. All hearing participants will be advised of the hearing date. Any interested party may contact the Board at (306) 7874040 to obtain information respecting hearing dates and locations.

Phyllis K. Glowatsky, Secretary, Highway Traffic Board.

Applicant: FULLER, JAMES E. o/a FULLER'S BUS SERVICE

Address: Box 184, Alida, Sask. SOC 0B0 File: B/91/610

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Intr a-Provincial

 $\label{eq:commodily} \begin{array}{c} Commodity \ Description - Passengers \ and \ their \\ baggage \end{array}$

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions – See below

This authority is valid only for vehicles which, prior to each trip, are stored, repaired, maintained and dispatched only from the office, storage, repair and maintenance facilities maintained by the certificate holder in Alida.

Extra-Provincial

 $Commodity \ Description-Passengers \ and \ their \\ baggage$

Origin – Points in Sask.

Destination — All boundaries and vice versa Conditions — See below

This authority is valid only for vehicles which, prior to each trip, are stored, repaired, maintained and dispatched only from the office, storage, repair and maintenance facilities maintained by the certificate holder in Alida.

NOTICES OF APPLICATION

1 The Highway Traffic Board gives notice of receipt of the following applications.

2 Any party wishing to oppose an application must complete and file a Statement of Objection on or before January 27, 1992. Please reference the file number when filing opposition.

3 Where opposition is filed, a public hearing will be scheduled within 28 days of the due date. All parties will be expected to be available. Any requests for adjournments will need to be filed with the Board.

4 Where a hearing is scheduled, applicants will be required to demonstrate that there is a demand or a need for the service by users or the public. Objectors will be required to demonstrate public detriment and why the service is not needed or would not benefit the public interest.

Any interested party may contact the Board at (306) 787-4040 to obtain information respecting hearing dates and locations.

Phyllis K. Glowatsky, Secretary, Highway Traffic Board.

Applicant: CANADIAN TIRE CORPORATION, LIMITED

Address: 2180 Yonge St., Box 770, St. K, Toronto, Ont. M8P 2V8

File: B/91/504

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Extra-Provincial

Origin – All boundaries

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Commodity Description – Goods

Origin – All boundaries

Destination – Points in Sask. and vice versa

Conditions – Goods owned by, consigned to,

originating at or destined to the facilities of Canadian Tire Corporation, Limited's franchisees

Commodity Description — Household goods Origin — All boundaries

Origin – All boundaries

"Household Goods" means property generally requiring the full services of carriers who use specialized equipment such as packing containers pads, belts and hooks, and who employ personnel especially trained to pack, load, unload and unpack the articles transported, and includes:

i) the contents of a household, office, factory, store, museum, hospital, institution or other establishment when such contents are not for sale or speculation; ii) automobiles or recreational vehicles moved in conjunction with items described in clause (i) when such automobiles or recreational vehicles are not for sale or speculation;

iii) new unpackaged or uncrated furniture, fixtures, appliances and furnishings when such articles are not for sale or speculation;

iv) works of art, antiques, musical instruments, exhibits, electronic equipment and component parts when such articles are unusually susceptible to damage and require specialized handling and care.

Applicant: BOGDANE, BARRY o/a BOGDANE TRUCKING

Address: 32 Dryburgh Cres., Regina, Sask. S4R 6R5

File: B/91/667

Application: For an amendment to its Operating Authority Certificate to include the following:

Intra-Provincial

Commodity Description - Building supplies

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions - Nil

"Building Supplies" means materials or commodities which when joined, connected, fastened together, formed or altered will form and remain an intrinsic part of a building.

Commodity Description — Industrial machinery and supplies $% \left({{{\left[{{{\left[{{{c}} \right]} \right]}_{{{\rm{c}}}}}}} \right]_{{{\rm{c}}}}} \right)$

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions - Nil

"Industrial Machinery" means machinery used in a specific trade or manufacture and includes but is not necessarily limited to oilfield and construction equipment.

"Industrial Supplies" means supplies that are unique to a specific trade or industry.

Applicant: WIEBE MOVERS LTD.

Address: Box 3046, Saskatoon, Sask. S7K 3S9 File: B/91/687

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Intra-Provincial

Commodity Description — Heavy equipment or commodities which on account of size, shape or weight require the use of special handling equipment for loading, unloading or erection

Origin – Points in Sask.

Destination - Point in Sask.

Conditions - Nil

Commodity Description — Parts and related materials, when such transportation is incidental to the transportation of heavy equipment or commodities which on account of size, shape or weight require the use of special handling equipment for loading, unloading or erection

Origin – Points in Sask.

4

 $\begin{array}{l} Destination-Points \ in \ Sask.\\ Conditions-Nil \end{array}$

"Special Handling Equipment" means equipment that is required for loading or unloading goods which are unusual because of their size, weight or shape and includes pneumatic cranes or hoists, power winches and other similar equipment, but does not include forklifts, front-end loaders, rollers, two-wheel carts and other similar equipment.

Origin – Points in Sask.

Destination – Points in Sask.

Conditions - Nil

"Industrial Machinery and Supplies" means machinery and supplies used in a specific trade or manufacture and includes but is not necessarily limited to oilfield and construction equipment.

Applicant: McGEOUGH FREIGHT HAULING INC.

Address: 1074 Wascana Highlands, Regina, Sask. S4V 2K1

File: B/91/693

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Intra-Provincial

Commodity Description - Goods

Origin – Points in Sask.

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions — Goods owned by or consigned to Nestle Enterprises Limited, o/a Nestle Food Service

Applicant: AL MOFFATT TRANSPORT LIMITED

Address: General Delivery, Bulyea, Sask. SOG 0L0

File: B/91/666

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

This application is for authority to replace that held by Robert Allan Moffatt due to the incorporation of a company:

Intra-Provincial

1. Commodity Description - Goods

Origin – Points in Sask.

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions — Goods owned by or consigned to: a) L & M Wood Products (1985) Ltd.

b) Keen Trailers Inc.

Extra-Provincial

1. Commodity Description – Goods

Origin - Man/Sask. boundary

Destination – Points in Sask.

Conditions - Goods owned by or consigned to:

a) L & M Wood Products (1985) Ltd.

b) Keen Trailers Inc.

2. Commodity Description - Goods

Origin – Points in Sask.

Goods owned by or consigned to:

a) L & M Wood Products (1985) Ltd.

b) Keen Trailers Inc.

3. Commodity Description - Steel

Origin – All boundaries

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — Goods must be owned by or originate at or be destined to the facilities of:

a) Fairford Industries Ltd.

- b) Toro Steel Tube Inc.
- c) T.S. Metals Ltd.

NOTICES OF INTENT

The Highway Traffic Board hereby gives notice of its intent to grant the following applications.

Any party wishing to oppose the application must complete and file a Statement of Objection on or before January 27, 1992. Please reference the file number when filing opposition.

Objectors must file a valid written objection providing evidence on one or more of the following criteria that granting an application will adversely impact on the users of transportation services, hinder economic or social development or impede national or international commerce:

(a) adverse impact on the stability of the trucking industry as demonstrated by a reduction in service availability, in transport choices/ options or in dependability of service;

(b) the applicant is unfit, unwilling or unable to provide the intended service;

(c) undue reduction in competition;

(d) market concentration or dominance;

(e) discrimination in the areas of price, service, capacity;

(f) detriment to the consumer;

(g) net employment impacts;

(h) adverse effect on the respondent;

(i) any public policy considerations declared by government.

A decision whether to hold a public meeting will be based on a review of written Statements of Objection. As this decision will be made on the strength of the material received, please ensure all relevant information is included in the submission. Where necessary, attach exhibits and supporting documents.

Where the Board decides a valid objection has been made by the Objector(s), a public hearing will be scheduled.

If a public hearing is scheduled, all hearing participants will be advised of the hearing date.

Any interested party may telephone the Board at 7874040 for further information.

Phyllis K. Glowatsky, Secretary, Highway Traffic Board.

Applicant: CANADIAN TIRE CORPORATION, LIMITED Address: Mailing: 211 Steeles Ave. E., Brampton, Ont. L6T 4L5 Business: 2180 Yonge St., Box 770, dise Station K, Toronto, Ont. M8P 2V8 File: B/91/504 Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows: Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchandise Origin – All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time Commodity Description – Goods Origin - All boundaries Destination – Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - Goods owned by, consigned to, originating at or destined to the facilities of Canadian Tire Corporation, Limited's franchisees Commodity Description – Household goods dise Origin – All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - Nil Applicant: PVC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS INC. Address: Box 56056, Langley, B.C. V3A 8B3 File: B/91/668 Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows: Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchandise dise Origin – All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time Applicant: MACLEAN CATTLELINER dise SERVICE LTD. Address: Box 249, Bow Island, Alta. TOK 0G0 File: B/91/573 Application: For an Operating Certificate as follows: Extra-Provincial Commodity Description: Livestock Origin – All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - Nil Applicant: W.J. DEANS TRANSPORTATION INC. dise Address: 196 Rue Sutton, Delson, Que. **JOL 1E0** File: B/91/590 Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchan-Origin - All boundaries Destination - Regina, Saskatoon, Moose Jaw and vice versa Conditions - Nil Commodity Desription – General merchandise Origin - All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions – No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time Applicant: INDUSTRIAL TRAILER SALES LTD. Address: Box 62, St. Norbert, Alta. R3V 1L2 File: B/91/606 Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows: Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchan-Origin - All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - No more than three shippers' and three consignees' goods at any one time Applicant: NEW HOPE TRANSPORT LTD. Address: 233 Foxmeadow Dr., Winnipeg, Man. R3P 1T4 File: B/91/612 Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows: Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchan-Origin – All boundaries Destination - Regina, Saskatoon, Moose Jaw and vice versa Conditions - Nil Commodity Description - General merchan-Origin – All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time Applicant: KITTNER, TED. A. Address: 610 Midland St. N. Portage La Prairie, Man. Ŕ1N 1S8 File: B/91/616 Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows: Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchan-Origin - All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa

Conditions – No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: BERG TRANSPORT, INC. Address: 2202 5th Ave. N., Fargo, ND 58102 File: B/91/632 Application: For an Operating Authority Certifdise icate as follows: Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchandise Origin - All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time Applicant: E. MOYER TRUCKING LTD. Address: 728 Olympia Dr. S.E., Calgary, Alta. T2C 1H5 File: B/91/634 Application: For an Operating Authority Certifdise icate as follows: Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchandise Origin - Alta/Sask. boundary Destination - Points in Sask, and vice versa Conditions - No more than five shippers' goods at any one time Applicant: SWAIN, ALLAN JOSEPH File: B/91/659 Address: 20 Alpine Cres. S.E., Airdrie, Alta. T4B 1L1 File: B/91/636 Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows: dise Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchandise Origin - Alta/Sask. boundary Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - No more than five shippers' goods at any one time Applicant: WOOD, WILLIAM JOHN Address: Box 450, Bowden, Alta. TOM 0K0 File: B/91/637 Application: For an Operating Certificate as follows: Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchandise dise Origin - Alta/Sask. boundary Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - No more than five shippers' goods at any one time Applicant: AL MOFFATT TRANSPORT LIMITED Address: General Delivery, Bulyea, Sask. SOG OLO File: B/91/47

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows: Extra-Provincial

Commodity Description - General merchan-

Origin – All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions – No more than four shippers' and

four consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: LATIMER, ARCHIE Address: Box 70, Medstead, Sask. SOM 1W0 File: B/91/653

Application: For an amendment to its Operating Authority Certificate to include the following:

Extra-Provincial

Commodity Description - General merchan-

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination - All boundaries and vice versa Conditions – No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: CRC MOVING & TRANSPORT (CALGARY) LTD.

Address: Bay 3, 1112 40th Ave. N.E., Calgary, Alta. T2E 5T8

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Extra-Provincial Commodity Description - General merchan-

Origin - All boundaries Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions – No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: 2158-0824 QUEBEC INC. o/a TRANSPORT DANSTOK

Address: 30-37 Ieme Ave., Bois des Filions, Que. J6Z 1Z6 File: B/91/663

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Extra-Provincial

Commodity Description - General merchan-

Origin - All boundaries

Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions - No more than one company's or one individual's goods at any one time

Applicant: McQUOID, JIM Address: Box 510, Plentywood, MT 59254 File: B/91/665

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Extra-Provincial

Origin – All boundaries

Origin – All boundaries

Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa

 $Conditions-International\ traffic\ only$

Origin – All boundaries

Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa

Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Origin – All boundaries

Destination – Regina, Saskatoon and Moose Jaw and vice versa

 ${\rm Conditions-Nil}$

Applicant: BETHUNE ENTERPRISE LTD.

Address: 13920 Deer Run Blvd. S.E., Calgary, Alta. T2J 5L4

File: B/91/679

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Extra-Provincial

Origin – All boundaries

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — No more than five shippers' and five consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: WIEBE MOVERS LTD.

Address: Box 3046, Saskatoon, Sask. S7K 3S9 File: B/91/686

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Extra-Provincial Commodity Description — Heavy equipment or commodities which on account of size, shape or weight require the use of special handling equipment for loading, unloading or erection

Origin – All boundaries

Destination – Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions – Nil

Commodity Description — Parts and related materials, when such transportation is incidental to the transportation of heavy equipment or commodities which on account of size, shape or weight require the use of special handling equipment for loading, unloading or erection

Origin – All boundaries

Destination – Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions – Nil

Conditions - Nil

"Special Handling Equipment" means equipment that is required for loading or unloading goods which are unusual because of their size, weight or shape and includes pneumatic cranes or hoists, power winches and other similar equipment, but does not include forklifts, front-end loaders, rollers, two-wheel carts and other similar equipment.

Origin – All boundaries

Destination - Points in Sask. and vice versa

Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Origin – All boundaries

"Industrial Machinery and Supplies" means machinery and supplies used in a specific trade or manufacture and includes but is not necessarily limited to oilfield and construction equipment.

Applicant: JOHNSON, ERIC HAROLD Address: Box 771, Didsbury, Alta. TOM 0W0 File: B/91/690

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Extra-Provincial

Origin – All boundaries

Applicant: 308702 ALBERTA LTD. Address: 908 9th St. S., Lethbridge, Alta. T1J 2M2

File: B/91/691

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Extra-Provincial

Origin – All boundaries

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: CRADDOCK TRUCKING LTD. Address: 12916 119th Ave., Edmonton, Alta. T5L 2N3

File: B/91/671

Application: For an amendment to its Operating Authority Certificate to include the following: *Extra-Provincial*

Commodity Description – General merchandise

Origin – All boundaries

Destination – Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions – No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: KACZMER, MICHELE M. o/a SOZ HOTSHOT

Address: Box 184, Estevan, Sask. S4A 2A3 File: B/91/648

Application: For an amendment to its Operating Authority Certificate to include the following: *Extra-Provincial*

Commodity Description -- General merchandise

Origin – All boundaries

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

The Motor Carrier Act

ORDER

The Highway Traffic Board pursuant to subsection 17(1) of *The Motor Carrier Act*, hereby amends *The Motor Carrier Rates Order* dated May 9, 1991, as amended July 11, 1991, in accordance with the attached schedule, to take effect on January 1, 1992.

Dated at Regina, December 20, 1991.

Regina, Saskatchewan

Certified True Copy

W. R. McLaren, Chairman,

Highway Traffic Board.

W. R. McLaren, Chairman, Highway Traffic Board.

SCHEDULE

Section 12 amended

 $1 \;$ Subsection 12(1) is repealed and the following substituted.

12(1) Subject to subsections (2) and (3) and except as otherwise ordered by the board, the maximum charges for the transportation of express;

(a) where the shipper tenders the freight to be transported at the express transporter's place of business, are the amounts set out in Table 2.

TABLE 2

Shipment Charges in Dollars and Cents

Station to Station	Þ
0 - 1 lb	3.50
1.1 - 5 lbs	5.00
5.1 - 10 lbs	6.50
10.1 - 20 lbs	7.00
20.1 - 30 lbs	7.75
30.1 - 40 lbs	8.50
40.1 - 50 lbs	9.50
50.1 - 60 lbs	10.50
60.1 - 70 lbs	11.50
70.1 - 80 lbs	12.50
80.1 - 90 lbs	13.00
90.1 - 100 lbs	13.50

(b) where the shipper tenders the freight to be transported at the shipper's place of business, are the amounts set out in Table 3.

TABLE 3

Shipment Charges in Dollars and Cents

•	0
Door to Door	\$
0 - 1 lb	9.50
1.1 - 5 lbs	11.00
5.1 - 10 lbs	12.50
10.1 - 20 lbs	13.00
20.1 - 30 lbs	13.75
30.1 - 40 lbs	14.50
40.1 - 50 lbs	16.00
50.1 - 60 lbs	17.00
60.1 - 70 lbs	17.50
70.1 - 80 lbs	18.00
80.1 - 90 lbs	18.50
90.1 - 100 lbs	19.00

(c) For shipments in excess of 100 lbs, the rate to be charged shall be calculated by dividing the shipment weight by 100 lb. and multiplying the result by the rate for shipments of 100 lb., from Table 2 or Table 3 as the case may be, rounded off to the nearest \$0.05.

Section 13 amended

 $2\,$ Section 13 is repealed and the following substituted.

13(1) Subject to subsection (2), the holder of a public service vehicle operating authority certificate authorizing the transportation of passengers over a specified route shall calculate one-way fares not exceeding:

(a) 9.07¢ per kilometre of travel; or

(b) \$3.75 for the trip from the point of commencement of the trip to the point of its termination.

(2) The fare calculated pursuant to subsection (1) and (2) shall be rounded up or down, whichever is the lesser amount, to make the amount of the fare an even multiple of 5 cents.

The Oil and Gas Conservation Act

OTHER AREAS -- OFF-TARGET WELL

The Department of Energy and Mines has received an application from Serenpet Energy Inc. requesting approval to drill an off-target well to be located in legal subdivision 8 of Section 12, in Township 8, in Range 6, West of the Second Meridian.

Serenpet Energy Inc. has also requested waiver of the off-target penalty.

Any objections to the granting of the approval to drill the off-target well or to the waiver of the offtarget penalty received in writing in the office of the undersigned on or before January 24, 1992 will be given due consideration before a final decision is reached.

Copies of the application may be obtained from Mr. A. W. Tambosso, Serepet Energy Inc., 1500-633 6th Ave. S.W., Calgary, Alta. T2P 2Y5, on or before January 24, 1992, by persons directly affected.

Dated at Regina, Sask., December 23, 1991.

Pat Youzwa, Deputy Minister, Saskatchewan Energy and Mines.

The Urban Municipality Act, 1984 (subsection 249(4))

NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT ROLL

City of Saskatoon:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the City of Saskatoon for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, 8:09 a.m. to 5 p.m., January 3, to January 23, 1992, inclusive, except Saturdays and Sundays.

Any person who wishes to appeal against his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint(s) in writing with: The Assessor, City of Saskatoon, 222 3rd Ave. N., Saskatoon, Sask. S7K 0J5, by January 23, 1992.

Dated at Saskatoon, Sask., January 3, 1992.

F. B. Garland, City Assessor.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PRIVATE BILL

The Regina Exhibition Association Limited:

Notice is hereby given that a Petition to the Legislature shall be presented requesting that subsection 8(1) of An Act respecting The Regina Exhibition Association Limited be amended by striking out "six of whom shall be appointed, two by the Minister of Agriculture for Saskatchewan and four by the Council of The City of Regina." and substituting the following: "one of whom shall be appointed by the Council of The City of Regina and four by the Council of The City of Regina." and substituting the following: "one of whom shall be appointed by the Council of The City of Regina and one of whom shall be the City Manager of The City of Regina."; and that subsection 8(2) of An Act respecting The Regina Exhibition Association Limited be amended by adding "and those appointed in accordance with the Bylaws" after "section 10".

The purpose of the amendments is to reflect that The Regina Exhibition Association Limited has altered the composition and election of its Board of Directors.

Dated at Regina, Sask., November 21, 1991.

J. Hipkin, President, The Regina Exhibition Association Limited.

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE PROVINCE OF SASKATCHEWAN

RULES RELATING TO PETITIONS AND PRIVATE BILLS

The Rules of the Legislature with regard to the time for filing Petitions and Private Bills with the Clerk and other matters relating thereto can be obtained at any time by those interested, on application to:

> Gwenn Ronyk, Clerk of the Legislative Assembly. Room 239, Legislative Building, Regina, Sask. S4S 0B3

NOTICE TO ADVERTISERS

All material for publication in *The Saskatchewan Gazette* must be in the Office of the Queen's Printer, Saskatchewan Justice, 8th Floor, 1874 Scarth Street, Regina, Sask. S4P 3V7 Tel. (306) 787-6896, by noon on the Friday previous to the week of publication. If a holiday occurs within the week of publication, the deadline is set back to noon of the previous Thursday. At least one full week should be allowed for mail delivery.

Each document must be complete in the form required for publication and must be separate from the covering letter. Signatures on all documents must be typewritten or clearly printed immediately below the written signatures. Publication of any material will be delayed if received late.

Prepayment is required for ALL advertising placed in *The Saskatchewan Gazette* by nongovernment advertisers. Cheques or money orders must be made payable to the Minister of Finance. Please include the GST in addition to regular charges at the rate of 7% each for those items listed below under "GST Payable". Any order not including the GST will not be filled.

The minimum charge for publication of notices not specified below shall be \$16.00 for each notice, which sum shall accompany the material when forwarded for publication.

The following are minimum rates for advertising in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*:

GST Payable:

Application for Change of Name in accordance with <i>The Companies</i>	
Act:	
One issue	16.00

10

Additional parcels are 75¢ each, \$3.25 for each metes and bounds description.
GST Exempt:
0 Notices in accordance with <i>The Garage</i> <i>Keepers Act:</i> One issue
0 Notices re Assessment Rolls (Municipal): One issue
One copy of your submission as it appeared in <i>The Saskatchewan Gazette</i> is mailed to govern- ment advertisers who are invoiced. With prepay- ment, a copy of your submission is available on
request from Office of the Queen's Printer.
0
Per annum subscription rate to <i>The Saskatche-</i> <i>wan Gazette:</i>
Payable in advance
0

REGINA, SASKATCHEWAN Printed by THE QUEEN'S PRINTER 1992 2